INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Barbara Babbitt, Council President

FROM: Chief Jeff Funai, Fire Division 51§
Pam Serina, HR Manager

DATE: February 4, 2020

SUBJECT: Executive Session Request to Review the Labor Agreement between the City of Green and
Local 2964 of the International Association of Fire Fighters (“IAFF”) for the 3-Year Period
of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022; and

1%t Reading Passage Request.

I am respectfully requesting Executive Session for the Council Meeting of Tuesday, February 11, 2020 to
discuss the Labor Agreement between the City of Green and Local 2964 of the International Association of
Fire Fighters (“IAFF”) for the period of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022.

Also, please consider 1* Reading Passage on Tuesday, February 11, 2020 on this Resolution to allow the
City to enter into a three-year Agreement with the International Association of Fire Fighters (“IAFF™),
Local 2964 from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022.

Thank you,
Chief Jeff Funai
Fire Division



